International Derivatives Clearing Group, LLC
150 East 52n Street

5t Floor

New York, NY 10022

DC
212.933.9800 office

212.933.9801 fax
INTERNATIONAL

DERIVATIVES www.IDCG.com
CLEARING GROUP

)

—
»

IDCH Notice to Members No. 0001-09

Notice to Members

TO: Members of the International Derivatives Clearinghouse, LLC
FROM: Market Operations

Subject: Change in time of Official Clearinghouse Hours

DATE: November 9, 2009

Please be advised that IDCH will be moving up the official end of its clearing
hours from 5:30 PM ET to 5:00 PM ET beginning on Monday November 9, 2009.
Thereafter our Market hours will be from 7:00 AM ET — 5:00 PM ET.

IDCH has filed with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission a change to
the definition of Clearing hours in Rule 101 to reflect this change. The revised
rulebook is available at http://www.idcg.com

If you have any questions, please contact the following people:

Market Operations 212-933-9800 MarketOperations@IDCG.com

Michael Dundon 646-867-2528 Michael.Dundon@IDCG.com
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